
 

City of Wilson, NC. 
 

Addendum 1 

Please send inquiries and questions 
about this RFP to: 

RFP: 2023-49-RA 

Ricky Wilson RFP Due Date: 12/20/2023 @ 2:00 pm 

Purchasing Manager 
rvwilson@wilsonnc.org 

Contract Type: Purchase/Services 

 

Failure to acknowledge and return this addendum may subject your bid to be rejected based on the 

below information. 

 

Vendor: ____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. Question 1: What is the project budget? Estimated at $150,000 

2. Question 2: Are image rights and acquisition included in the contractor scope? Yes, but we 

should have rights to material that will be used. 

3. How much signage (approximate number of signs, what kinds of signs) will be required at the 

additional sites? Will this portion of the project be broken off as a second phase of work (i.e. 

not done concurrently)?     11 landmark signs at various parks that match our current sign, 

informational signage for museum, and museum displays. 

4. Does the museum have a hopeful or anticipated opening date?  There is no date set at this 

time. 

5. To what degree will museum staff participate in exhibit content development and text 

writing? The museum staff will provide information and feedback as need to provide the best 

finish product possible. 
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